Environmental Protection Agency

§20.2

TABLE 1 OF SECTION 19.4—CIvVIL MONETARY PENALTY INFLATION ADJUSTMENTS—Continued

U.S. Code citation Civil monetary penalty description Newa?)?grl;]nglrjr:npen-

42 U.S.C. 7413(d)(1) ..cvevnnee. CLEAN AIR ACT/VIOLATION/OWNERS & OPERATORS OF STA- | $27,500/$220,000
TIONARY AIR POLLUTION SOURCES-ADMINISTRATIVE PEN-
ALTIES PER VIOLATION & MAX.

42 U.S.C. 7413(d)(3) .cecvvnee. CLEAN AIR ACT/MINOR VIOLATIONS/STATIONARY AIR POLLUTION | $5,500.
SOURCES—FIELD CITATIONS.

42 U.S.C. 7524(3) ..cvcvvvrenne. TAMPERING OR MANUFACTURE/SALE OF DEFEAT DEVICES IN | $2,750
VIOLATION OF 7522(a)(3)(A) OR (a)(3)(B)—BY PERSONS.

42 U.S.C. 7524(8) wovevveeene.. VIOLATION OF 7522(a)(3)(A) OR (a)(3)(B)—BY MANUFACTURERS | $27,500
OR DEALERS; ALL VIOLATIONS OF 7522(a)(1),(2), (4).&(5) BY
ANYONE.

42 U.S.C. 7524(C) .coovvvevenne ADMINISTRATIVE PENALTIES AS SET IN 7524(a) & 7545(d) WITH A | $220,000
MAXIMUM ADMINISTRATIVE PENALTY.
42 U.S.C. 7545(d) VIOLATIONS OF FUELS REGULATIONS ......ooiiiiiieieieneeeereeesee s $27,500
42 U.S.C. 9604(e)(5)(B) ....... SUPERFUND AMEND. & REAUTHORIZATION ACT/NONCOMPLI- | $27,500
ANCE W/REQUEST FOR INFO OR ACCESS.
42 U.S.C. 9606(b)(1) ...ccvvvuen SUPERFUND/WORK NOT PERFORMED W/IMMINENT, SUBSTANTIAL | $27,500
ENDANGERMENT.

42 U.S.C. 9609 (a) & (b) ...... SUPERFUND/ADMIN. PENALTY VIOLATIONS UNDER 42 U.S.C. | $27,500.
SECT. 9603, 9608, OR 9622.

42 U.S.C. 9609(b) ... SUPERFUND/ADMIN. PENALTY VIOLATIONS—SUBSEQUENT ........... $82,500

42 U.S.C. 9609(C) .... SUPERFUND/CIVIL JUDICIAL PENALTY/VIOLATIONS OF SECT. | $27,500
9603, 9608, 9622.

42 U.S.C. 9609(c) .... SUPERFUND/CIVIL JUDICIAL PENALTY/SUBSEQUENT VIOLATIONS | $82,500
OF SECT. 9603, 9608, 9622.

42 U.S.C. 11045 (a) & (b) EMERGENCY PLANNING AND COMMUNITY RIGHT-TO-KNOW ACT | $27,500

(1), (2) & (3). CLASS | & Il ADMINISTRATIVE AND CIVIL PENALTIES.

42 U.S.C. 11045(b) (2) & (3) | EPCRA CLASS | & Il ADMINISTRATIVE AND CIVIL PENALTIES— | $82,500
SUBSEQUENT VIOLATIONS.

42 U.S.C. 11045(c)(1) .coovnve. EPCRA CIVIL AND ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTING PENALTIES FOR | $27,500
VIOLATIONS OF SECTIONS 11022 OR 11023.

42 U.S.C. 11045(c)(2) ..ecvnee. EPCRA CIVIL AND ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTING PENALTIES FOR | $11,000
VIOLATIONS OF SECTIONS 11021 OR 11043(b).

42 U.S.C. 11045(d)(1) ..cevenee. EPCRA—FRIVOLOUS TRADE SECRET CLAIMS—CIVIL AND ADMIN- | $27,500
ISTRATIVE PENALTIES.

[61 FR 69364, Dec. 31, 1996; 62 FR 13515, Mar. 20, 1997; 62 FR 35039, June 27, 1997]
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otherwise noted.
§20.1 Applicability.

The regulations of this part apply to
certifications by the Administrator of
water or air pollution control facilities

for purposes of section 169 of the Inter-
nal Revenue Code of 1954, as amended,
26 U.S.C. 169, as to which the amortiza-
tion period began after December 31,
1975. Certification of air or water pollu-
tion control facilities as to which the
amortization period began before Janu-
ary 1, 1976, will continue to be governed
by Environmental Protection Agency
regulations published November 25,
1971, at 36 FR 22382. Applicable regula-
tions of the Department of Treasury
are at 26 CFR 1.169 et seq.

[43 FR 1340, Jan. 9, 1978]

§20.2 Definitions.

As used in this part, the following
terms shall have the meaning indicated
below:

(a) Act means, when used in connec-
tion with water pollution control fa-
cilities, the Federal Water Pollution
Control Act, as amended (33 U.S.C. 1251
et seqg.) or, when used in connection
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